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Paul Cote, Executive Director
Communitas, Inc

60-D Audubon Road
Wakefield, MA 01880

Dear Paul Cote:

This is to inform you that the Department of Developmental Services has determined the
following license and certification level(s) for Communitas, Inc:

Service Grouping License Level Certification  Date

Level
Residential and Two Year License Certified 04/24/2024 -
Individual Home (79/85 std. met, (45/47 std. met 04/24/2026
Supports 93%) , 96%)
Employment and Day Two Year License Certified with  04/24/2024 -
Supports (58/62 std. met, Progress 04/24/2026

94%) Report (15/27

std. met , 56%)

As you have received 90% or more indicators standard met, the Office of Quality
Enhancement will not be conducting follow-up in the Residential and Individual Home Supports
service grouping. Please follow up on the 6 licensure standards which were not met in
Residential and Individual Home Supports 60 days after the Service Enhancement Meeting
and submit your information to the Regional Quality Enhancement Office.

As you have received 90% or more indicators standard met, the Office of Quality
Enhancement will not be conducting follow-up in the Employment and Day Supports service
grouping. Please follow up on the 4 licensure standards which were not met in Employment
and Day Supports 60 days after the Service Enhancement Meeting and submit your
information to the Regional Quality Enhancement Office.

The detailed certification findings for your agency are as follows:

Planning AND Quality Management 6/6 Standard Met



Residential and Individual Home

Supports

Residential Services 19/20 Standard Met
Individual Home Supports 20/21 Standard Met
Employment and Day Supports

Community Based Day Services Deemed
Employment Support Services 9/21 Standard Met

You may submit a written request for reconsideration of the licensure findings and/or the
certification findings to the Regional QE Director within 10 working days.

We look forward to working with you in the future in the continuing efforts to improve the
quality of life of the individuals we serve. If you have any questions concerning the survey
report, please contact Anne Carey, at (857) 208-2810.

Sincerely,
Wechtee Sﬁméﬁ?—,éﬁw?ﬁ

Michelle Stomboly-Lorenzo
Director of Licensure and Certification

Michelle Stomboly-Lorenzo, Regional QE Director
Kelly Lawless, Regional Director, North East

Bonnie Hungler, Area Director, Metro North

Danielle Desrosiers, Area Director, Taunton/Attleboro
Elaine Baillargeon, Area Director, Springfield/Westfield
Jennifer Killeen, Area Director, North Shore

Jessica Belcher, Area Director, Charles River West
Kaitlyn Spencer, Area Director, Metro Greater Boston
LynnLee Jordan , Area Director, Central Middlesex
Melissa Guyer, Area Director, Berkshire

Michelle Vercellone, Area Director, Merrimack Valley

Thomas L. Marshall, Area Director, Lowell



